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MalaQe, Erin (PQEW’[

From: Shanna Rodriguez {Shanna@rrsoffice.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:07 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change
. Attachments: - Shanna_20100527_110910.pdf

i

Shanna_20100
'_110910.pdf (4

Thank you,

Shanna Rodrigueg
MortgagEiase, Ine.
4444 Tamiami Tr. N,
Naples, FLL 34103
(239) 6434088 Phone
(239) 643-1060 Fax
shanna@rrsoffice.com

The information in this E-marl message, and any files transniitted with it, is confedential and may be legally privileged. It is intended
only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are the intended recipient, be aware that your use of any confidential or personal
informaltion may be restricted by state and federal privacy laws. If you, the reader of this message, are not the infended recipient, you are
bereby nolified that you should not further disseminate, distribute, or forward this E-mail meiiage. If you have received this E-mail in
ervor, please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Thank you.
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2010 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT FILED
Jan 08, 2010

DOCUMENT# P25000068637 _ Secretary of State
Entity Name: MORTGAGEASE, INC.

Current Principal Place of Business: New Principal Place of Business:
336 MI TRAIL N, . .
NAQLTE@%. 34103I L Nus 4444 Tamiami Tr. N,
Naples, FL 34103
Current Malling Address: New Malling Auaress:
3361 TAMIAMI TRAIL N. ‘ . 4444 Tamiami Tr. N.
NAPLES, FL 34103 US Naples, FL 34103
FE) Number: 65-0605676 FEl Number Applied Far { ) FE! Numbér Not Applicabis { } Cartificate of Status Desired { }
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent: Name and Address of New Registered Agent:

BRENNAN, MARY ELLEN
407 RUDDER ROAD
NAPLES, FL 34102 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both,
in the State of Florida,

SIGNATURE: M% M ‘ 5%3’/'/3010
ate

ElectronickSignature of Registered Agent
Blaction Campalgn Financing Trust Fund Contribasion { ).

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS:
Title: PST
Name: BRENNAN, MARY ELLEN

Addrags: 407 RUDDER ROAD
City-St-Zlp:  NAPLES, FL 34102US

| hereby certify that the information indicated on this report or supptemental report is true and accurate and that my elecironic
signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am an officer or director of the corporation or the receiver
or trustee empowered 10 execute this report as requirsd by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears above, or
on an attachment with all other like empowered. :

SIGNATURE: MARY ELLEN BRENNAN PST 01/08/2010
Electronic Signature of Signing Officer or Director Date




